
 

 

 

 

Date 1/20/2026 

 

Addendum # 3 to Bid 002964 

Meb 5th Floor AV Equipment 
 

LSU Health Sciences Center will reject any proposal which does not acknowledge this addendum. 

Acknowledge by including a signed copy of this addendum with your bid. 

 

More Bid Questions: 

Q. Is there blocking in the walls where the displays are located? 

A. The construction drawings indicate blocking where displays are located. 

 

Q. Are there cables required between any given display location and a floor poke through and if so, are 

pathways in place? 

A. All network cables are in place; for other cables that the integrator is responsible for, pathways exist. 
 

Q. Have all display recess cavities been confirmed to accommodate the displays called for in the bid?  

A. The construction and technology plans and bid specifications were designed in conjunction with each 

other. Per the spec, it is the successful bidder’s responsibility to field verify dimensions and notify the 

Owner of any discrepancies as soon as possible.  

 

Q. For devices at table locations, will there be a pathway in the table for cable routing from a poke 

through?  

A.   The tables in Small Conference Type 1 will have wire management capability. Other conference 

rooms will not require wire management in the furniture. 

 

Q.   Is power located in all existing display back boxes? 

A.   Power is located at all display locations.  

  

Q.  Please clarify the quantity of each type of room. 

 



 

 

Q.  What model 98” display should be provided for the Lounge Area? The NEC E988 is discontinued.   

A.  Substitute Sharp PN-M982 
 

Q. What model 43” display should be provided for wayfinding? The NEC MA432-PT does not appear 

to be a current model. 

A.  Substitute Sharp PN-LM431 

 

Q.  There isn't a Samsung E988 part number; however there is a Sharp E988 

Or do you mean the Samsung QE98C?  Is the PN-ME982 a acceptable substitution? 

A.  Substitute Sharp PN-M982 

 

Q.  TeamConnect Ceiling Medium CT-W is the part number for a Square microphone, 

however the description states round. Should it be round or square? 

A. This is the correct part: TeamConnect Ceiling Medium CT-W 2FT.  The mic is round but the 

ceiling tile kit is square. 

 

Q. The MA432-PT for the Wayfinding is discontinued. Will something like this 

work?    https://business.sharpusa.com/AQUOS-BOARD/Models/Details/PN-LM431 

A.  Substitute Sharp PN-LM431 

 

 
 

Please acknowledge this Addendum by signing and returning it with your bid. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Mark Malter 

Purchasing  

 

By ______________________________Name/Title _____________________________ 

                       (Signature)                                                                 (Type or Print) 

 

Firm’s Name ______________________________ 

 

https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fbusiness.sharpusa.com%2FAQUOS-BOARD%2FModels%2FDetails%2FPN-LM431&data=05%7C02%7Cmmalte%40lsuhsc.edu%7C20c9b355a2e942564b4a08de584227ff%7C3406368982d44e89a3281ab79cc58d9d%7C0%7C0%7C639045238329985788%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=aY2A4Q%2Fy5zDLz7OXv8nw%2BGUdWZLY%2BnLBHOARj3tuQBk%3D&reserved=0

